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destabilization, channel widening,
arroyo mouth management, construction
of inset floodplains, construction of
wetland depressions, and use of
supplemental water for on-site
irrigation.

Based on a review of the facts and
analyses contained in the Amended
Draft EA, the USIBWC has selected five
projects as the Preferred Alternatives:
Alternative D—Broad Canyon Arroyo,
Alternative F—Las Cruces Effluent,
Alternative G—Mesilla Valley Bosque
State Park (MVBSP), Alternative H—
Downstream of Courchesne Bridge, and
Alternative J—Trujillo Arroyo.
Alternatives Las Cruces Effluent and
Downstream of Courchesne Bridge
would require engineering designs prior
to construction, while Alternatives
Broad Canyon Arroyo and Trujillo
Restoration Site, which are smaller and
less complicated projects, could be
constructed from conceptual designs.
Downstream of Courchesne Bridge
would be implemented as part of
compensatory mitigation for future
levee improvement projects. All
alternatives would require appropriate
permits from the United States Army
Corps of Engineers for dredge and fill of
Waters of the United States, per the
Clean Water Act Sections 404 and 401.

Potential impacts on natural, cultural,
and other resources were evaluated in
the Draft EA. The USIBWC has prepared
a FONSI for the Preferred Alternatives,
based on a review of the facts and
analyses contained in the amended
Draft EA.

Availability: The electronic version of
the amended Draft EA is available at the
USIBWC web page: https://
www.ibwe.gov/EMD/EIS EA Public
Comment.html.

Dated: February 10, 2021.

Jennifer Pena,

Chief Legal Counsel, International Boundary
and Water Commission, United States
Section.
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INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-1217]

Enforcement Proceeding; Certain
Blowers and Components Thereof;
Notice of Institution of Formal
Enforcement Proceeding

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade
Commission has instituted a formal
enforcement proceeding relating to the
Consent Order issued on November 12,
2020, in the above-referenced
investigation.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Cathy Chen, Office of the General
Counsel, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street SW,
Washington, DC 20436, telephone 202—
205-2392. Copies of non-confidential
documents filed in connection with this
investigation may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help
accessing EDIS, please email
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. General
information concerning the Commission
may also be obtained by accessing its
internet server at https://www.usitc.gov.
Hearing-impaired persons are advised
that information on this matter can be
obtained by contacting the
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202)
205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission instituted the original
investigation on September 8, 2020,
based on a complaint filed by Regal
Beloit America, Inc (“Regal”’) of Beloit,
Wisconsin. 85 FR 5549192 (Sep. 8,
2020). The complaint alleged violations
of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930,
as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, in the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, or the sale within
the United States after importation of
certain blowers and components thereof
by reason of infringement of one or
more of claims 1, 2, 7-10, and 15 of U.S.

Patent No. 8,079,834 (“the ’834 patent”).

Id. at 55492. The Commission’s notice
of investigation named as respondents
East West Manufacturing, LLC of
Atlanta, Georgia, and East West
Industries of Binh Duong, Vietnam
(collectively, “Respondents”). Id. at
55492. The Office of Unfair Import
Investigations (“OUII”’) did not
participate as a party in the original
investigation. Id.

On October 14, 2020, Respondents
filed a motion to terminate the
investigation with respect to themselves
based upon a consent order stipulation.
The motion included a consent order
stipulation and a proposed consent
order.

On October 22, 2020, the presiding
administrative law judge (“ALJ”’) issued
an initial determination (“ID”’) granting
the motion and terminating the
investigation with respect to
Respondents based on the entry of a
consent order. Order No. 6 at 3 (Oct. 22,
2020). Thereafter, the Commission

determined not to review the ID and
issued a Consent Order. 85 FR 73511
(Nov. 18, 2020). Respondents were
therefore terminated from the original
investigation and the investigation was
terminated in its entirety. Id.

On January 15, 2021, Regal filed a
complaint requesting that the
Commission institute a formal
enforcement proceeding under
Commission Rule 210.75 to investigate
the alleged violation of the Consent
Order by Respondents.

Having examined the enforcement
complaint and the supporting
documents, the Commission has
determined to institute a formal
enforcement proceeding, pursuant to 19
CFR 210.75(a), to determine whether a
violation of the Consent Order, issued
on November 12, 2020, in the original
investigation has occurred and to
determine what, if any, enforcement
measures are appropriate. The named
respondents are East West
Manufacturing, LLC of Atlanta, Georgia,
and East West Industries of Binh Duong,
Vietnam. OUII is also named as a party.

The Commission vote for this
determination took place on February
16, 2021.

The authority for the Commission’s
determination is contained in section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, and in Part
210 of the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR part
p10.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: February 16, 2021.

Lisa Barton,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 2021-03409 Filed 2—18-21; 8:45 am]
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DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Drug Enforcement Administration

Milad I. Shaker, M.D.; Decision and
Order

On October 5, 2020, the Assistant
Administrator, Diversion Control
Division, Drug Enforcement
Administration (hereinafter,
Government), signed an Order to Show
Cause (hereinafter, OSC) addressed to
Milad I. Shaker, M.D. (hereinafter,
Registrant). OSC, at 1. The OSC
proposed the revocation of Registrant’s
Certificate of Registration No.
FS1471818. Id. It alleged that Registrant
is without ‘““authority to handle
controlled substances in the State of
Pennsylvania, the state in which
[Registrant is] registered with DEA.”
OSC, at 2 (citing 21 U.S.C. 824(a)(3)).
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